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Ruben John, Sr. Project Manager
F&YV Operations.

2059 Charms Road Wixom, MI 48393
248-960-0870
r.john@fv-operations.com

April 16,2021

Mr. Ed Barriager cc: T. Sikma, City of Wixom
TRIBAR.

48668 Alpha Dr.

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RE: NOTICE OF SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE-VIOLATION WITH YOUR
WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT — UNPERMITTED DISCHARGE

Dear Mr. Barriager:
Tribar Plant 5 is in violation of the terms of its Industrial Discharge Permit. The November 2020 results for
PFAS/PFOS were higher than water quality standards, PFOS 2700 ng/L. & PFOA <180 ng/L and have

continued to persist with out remediation.

Please prepare and submit a written report to explain why this occurred and a plan for the satisfactory
correction and prevention of similar situations.

It is important to note that violations of the City’s Industrial Pretreatment Program are also violations of
Federal and State law and those future violations may result in more stringent enforcement measures.

Should you have any questions regarding this violation, do not hesitate to contact us at (248) 960-0870.

Sincerely,

7

Ruben John
Plant/Project Manager
F&V Operations-Wixom Operations



